CITY OF BANNING
STAFF REPORT

TO: CITY COUNCIL

FROM: Arturo Vela, Interim City Manager

PREPARED BY: Art Vela, Interim City Manager

MEETING DATE: October 28, 2025

SUBJECT: Appoint a New Committee Member for the League of California Cities
RECOMMENDATION:

Appoint a new committee member for the League of California Cities (CalCities).

BACKGROUND:

Councilmember Cindy Barrington has resigned from her position as the primary committee member of
CalCities for the City, thereby creating a vacancy. The City Council is encouraged to take action to
appoint a member of the City Council to fill this vacancy in order to ensure the City remains represented.

JUSTIFICATION:
Filling this vacancy is important to maintain representation with CalCities.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None.

ALTERNATIVES:

Do not appoint. Councilmember Richard Royce is listed as the alternate member and can represent the
City during CalCities events. There would be no back up to Councilmember Royce in the scenario that
he cannot attend CalCities events.

BUDGETED?:
No

CONTRACT/AGREEMENT:
No
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